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September 30, 1977

Memorandum
To: Tim Kraft, Appointments Secretary to the President
From: Secretary of the Interior

Subject: White House Ceremony Concaraing the Nor
Marianas Coanstitution
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A Presidential Proclamation either has bezn or soon will be
sent by the Department of Justice to the White House on this
subject. We understand that the Proclamation, accompanied

by a Tecommendation that it be signed by the President either
on October 22 or as sSoon thereafter as bossible, will state
that the Constitution of the Northern Marianas meets tha
testsprescribed by the Northern Marianas Covernant, enacted

by the Congress in March of 1975 (P.L. 94-241); that it 18 now
deemed approved, 6 months naving passed since it was trang-
mitted by the Secretary of the Interior to Ldent; and
that it will becoms effective on January 9, 1973 —_ the fore-
Sean inauguration day of the Popularly elected Governor of the
Northern Marianas.
I strongly recommend that a ceremony bea arvanged. The United
States has not: acquired nasw territory (which, as a vractical
matter, is what is involved here, although the action will not
be completed until the unknown future date when ths Trustea-
ship Agreem=ant is terminated) since 1917, when the Virgin
Islands were purchased from Denmark. - The enthusiasm of the
beople of the Northern Marianas for their new association with
States is enormous, and guite worthy, I suggest, of
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the United 33
nt’'s personal acknowledgment.

able to arrange a ceremony, it would be
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of invitees in order that we can make arrangsmants
allow for broper travel time. As we see it, the gr
include six to eight from the Northern Marianas, at
dozen members of Congress who -ware instruments in

of the legislation and an appropriate numbar

Branch. The total stiould not excesd 25 to 30 ps
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